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From:
Sent: 21 September 2017 17:33
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc:

Subject: Submission of evidence used during prosecution questioning of P-0359

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

In accordance with Decisions #497 and #621, the Prosecution formally submits the following items of evidence used
during the testimony of P-0359 (Joseph BALIKUDEMBE), whose testimony concluded on 21 September 2017.

# ERN
(E-Court)

Description No. of ERN
pages

1 UGA-OTP-0260-
0165-R01

ANNEX A /
ACHOLI SUB-

REGION
PLANNING

MAP (Details)

1

2 UGA-OTP-0260-
0166-R01

ANNEX B 1

3 UGA-OTP-0260-
0167-R01

ANNEX C 1

4 UGA-OTP-0260-
0168-R01

ANNEX D 1

5 UGA-OTP-0260-
0169-R01

ANNEX E 1

6 UGA-OTP-0260-
0170-R01

ANNEX F 1

7 UGA-OTP-0260-
0171-R01

ANNEX G 1

Kind regards,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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From:
Sent: 21 September 2017 19:18
To:  Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc:

Subject: Defence Formal Submission of evidence used during prosecution questioning of P-0359

Dear Trial Chamber,

The Defence formally submits the following items used in the cross examination of Prosecution Witness P-0359 (Joseph
Balikudembe) whose testimony concluded today on 21 September 2017, in accordance with the Trial Chamber’s
Decision ICC-02/04-01/15-497;

The Defence notes that DEF Binder Tabs 11-13 have been previously submitted into evidence.

Very best,

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

Tab ERN Description Confidentiality No. of pages
15 UGA-D26-0018-0429 Human Rights Watch Report (Abducted and

Abused)
Confidential 77

17 UGA-OTP-0140-1665 Uganda Human Rights Commission
Complaint

Confidential 87

18 UGA-OTP-0140-0151 Uganda Human Rights Commission
Complaint

Confidential 68

20 UGA-OTP-0140-0006 Uganda Human Rights Commission
Complaint

Confidential 72

23 UGA-OTP-0191-0154 Uganda Human Rights Commission
Complaint

Confidential 4

26 UGA-OTP-0011-0520 Government of Uganda Complaint Confidential 21
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
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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 03 October 2017 13:19
To:

Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Subject: Decisin on Submitted Materials for P-359
Attachments: Defence Formal Submission of evidence used during prosecution questioning of

P-0359; Submission of evidence used during prosecution questioning of P-0359

Dear Counsel and Registry:

For P-359, the Chamber recognises as formally submitted all items submitted by the Prosecution
(Email from the Prosecution, 21 September 2017 at 17:33) and Defence (Email from the Defence, 21
September 2017 at 19:18).

The Registry is accordingly directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial
Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX
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